®  ORIGINAL
Public Serbice Commission

State of Florida

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 20, 1999

TO: All Parties of Record
Office of Public Counsel
Florida Industrial Power Users Group
Legal Environmental Assistance Foundation, Inc.

FROM: Wm. Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal

Services pf k- Q\) (f

RE: Docket No. 990720-EG - Adoption of Numeric Conservation
Goals and Consideration of National Energy Policy Act
Standards (Section 111) by Jacksonville Electric Authority.

Docket No. 990722-EG - Adoption of Numeric Conservation
Goals and Consideration of National Energy Policy Act
Standards (Section 111) by Orlando Utilities Commission.

Via Facsimile

There will be an informal meeting in the above referenced
dockets at the following time and place:

2:00 p.m., Friday, September 24, 1999
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 362
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting 1is to discuss generally these
dockets. If there are any questions regarding this meeting, please

contact me at (850) 413-6193.
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